

CANR Curricula and Courses Committee
Meeting Minutes - Final
November 21, 2014

- I. The meeting was called to order at 1:20 by Chair Mike Darre
– Members present: : Rhonda Brownbill, Mike Darre, George Elliott (for Kristin Schwab), Sal Frasca, Susan Gregoire, Deepak Joglekar, Patricia Jepson, Gary Kazmer, Stephanie Mazerolle, and Tom Meyer.

II. Old Business:

- A. Electronic CAR form updates- check out the form for testing again. Make sure your <https://febdev.uits.uconn.edu:9443/forms/login/org/index.html>
- B. Any CA 1 courses to submit to CLAS for their use and approval? Contact Jon Gajewski, CLAS C&C Chair. jon.gajewski@uconn.edu
- C. REVISE: EKIN 3104 Orthopedic Assessment of the Spine. Increase credits from 2 credits to 3 credits. MOTION TABLED CAHNR CC 14-15-38Stephanie Moved to remove from the table. George Elliott seconded.

Current Title and Catalog Copy:

EKIN 3104 Orthopedic Assessment of the Spine. Two credits. Open to Athletic Training Students Only.

Covers anatomy, evaluation, differential diagnosis, and management of injuries related to the spine, thorax, and core.

Revised Title and Catalog Copy:

EKIN 3104 Orthopedic Assessment of the Spine. Three credits. Open to Athletic Training Students Only.

Covers anatomy, evaluation, pathology of spinal injuries and conditions, diagnosis, and management of injuries related to the spine, thorax, and core.

Discussion: Need to fix the grading scheme in the syllabus on the A- grade from 90.0-92.99 to 90.0-91.99.
REVISED MOTION PASSED CAHNR CC 14-15-38R1

III. New Business:

- A. The Department of Animal Science proposes the following:
1. ADD: ANSC 5616 Endocrinology of Farm Animals. (Effective Spring 2015)Gary moved and Rhonda seconded.
Title and Catalog Copy:
ANSC 5616 Endocrinology of Farm Animals. Three Credits.
In depth discussion on endocrine systems and endocrine function in farm animals with emphasis on hormones involved in metabolism, growth, lactation, feed intake and digestion in cattle, pigs, horses and poultry.

Discussion: The committee discussed the title originally submitted of Endocrinology in Farm Animals and noted that this was different from the undergraduate version of Endocrinology of Farm Animals and made an editorial change to reflect the current title substituting “in” with “of”. It was also suggested to check the grading scheme or write in the syllabus that grades are rounded to nearest whole number.

MOTION PASSED CAHNR CC 14-15-44

B. The Department Plant Science and Landscape Architecture proposes the following:

1. REVISE: LAND 3330 – Planting Design (Changing prerequisites to match course sequence) (Effective Spring 2016). George moved and Gary seconded.

Current Title and Catalog Copy:

LAND 3330. Landscape Architecture: Construction III – Planting Design (268) (Formerly offered as PLSC 268 and as LAND 4330.) Four credits. Two class periods and two 2-hour studios. Prerequisite: LAND 3320; open to Landscape Architecture majors only. Schwab

Knowledge and theory of the role of plants as visual, spatial, ecological and cultural design elements. Analysis and creation of planting plans that support and develop design concepts and respond to physical site conditions. Application of knowledge and theory by developing planting plans, models and databases for a variety of project types in a studio environment.

Revised Title and Catalog Copy:

LAND 3330. Landscape Architecture: Construction III – Planting Design (Formerly offered as PLSC 268 and as LAND 4330.) Four credits. Two class periods and two 2-hour studios. Prerequisite: LAND 3310; open to Landscape Architecture majors only. Schwab

Knowledge and theory of the role of plants as visual, spatial, ecological and cultural design elements and systems. Analysis and creation of planting plans that support and develop design concepts and respond to physical site conditions. Application on a variety of project types in a studio environment.

MOTION PASSED CAHNR CC 14-15-45

2. ADD: PLSC 3090 Field Study of US Food Production Systems (Effective Spring 2015) George moved and Stephanie seconded

Proposed Title and Complete Catalog Copy:

PLSC 3090. Field Study of US Food Production Systems. Two credits. Prerequisite: PLSC 3094 Seminar in US Food Production Systems

Morris.

Visits to and discussions with farmers of agronomic, vegetable, fruit and livestock production systems in the Northeastern US, the Corn Belt and the High Plains. Visits to agricultural research stations for discussions with scientists and educators, and visits to agricultural infrastructure sites such as retail fertilizer dealerships, granaries, and post production facilities such as juice factories or flour mills will also be included.

MOTION PASSED CAHNR CC 14-15-46

3. ADD: PLSC 3094 Seminar in US Food Production Systems (Effective Spring 2015) George moved and Tom seconded.

Proposed Title and Complete Catalog Copy:

PLSC 3094. Seminar in US Food Production Systems. One credit. *Morris.*

Discussion of the complex issues surrounding the economic, agronomic and environmental performance of food production systems in the US.

MOTION PASSED CAHNR CC 14-15-47

4. ADD: PLSC 5260 Transdisciplinary Research & Participatory Design in Landscape Architecture (Effective Spring 2016) George moved and Sal seconded.

Proposed Title and Complete Catalog Copy:

PLSC 5260. Transdisciplinary Research & Participatory Design in Landscape Architecture. Three credits. Fall. Miniutti. Consent of instructor required. Field trips required.

Theory-based lecture course exploring how trans-disciplinary research and community based participatory research can help create a predictable and equitable environment for development decisions.

MOTION PASSED CAHNR CC 14-15-48

5. ADD: PLSC 5270 Global Perspectives in Landscape Architecture and Environmental Planning. (Effective Spring 2016) George moved and Gary seconded.

Proposed Title and Complete Catalog Copy:

PLSC 5270 Global Perspectives in Landscape Architecture and Environmental Planning. Three credits. Spring. Schwab. Instructor consent required.

Examination of the historic development and contemporary practice of landscape architecture across cultural and ecological international divides. Understanding of how the global age impacts landscape design, community planning, and sustainability frameworks.

MOTION PASSED CAHNR CC 14-15-49

6. ADD: PLSC 5460 Sustainable Site Design (Effective Fall 2015) George moved and Sal seconded.

Proposed Title and Complete Catalog Copy:

PLSC 5460 Sustainable Site Design. Five credits. Fall. Schwab.

Recommended preparation: environmental design coursework and familiarity with digital design programs. Consent of instructor required. Field trips required.

Studio-based course covering environmental, cultural, social, economic dimensions of designing sustainable outdoor sites. Conceptual planning to detailed design and analysis of regenerative site systems over a range of contexts from urban to rural sites, using qualitative and quantitative methods. Applications on service-learning and engaged scholarship projects.

MOTION PASSED CAHNR CC 14-15-50

7. ADD: PLSC 5470 Sustainable Coastal Landuse Planning. (Effective Spring 2016) George moved and Tom seconded.

Proposed Title and Complete Catalog Copy:

PLSC 5470. Sustainable Coastal Landuse Planning. Five credits, Spring, Miniutti.

Recommended preparation: environmental design coursework and familiarity with digital design programs. Consent of instructor required. Field trips required.

Studio-based course exploring the relationship between sea level rise and the necessary adaptation of society's development patterns. The majority of the course will focus on individual student planning projects. Service learning opportunities.

MOTION PASSED CAHNR CC 15-15-51

C. The Department of Allied Health Sciences proposes the following:

1. REVISE: Allied Health Sciences /Healthcare Administration concentration. Add BADM 2710 Principles of Managerial Accounting as a group B-1 requirement. (Effective immediately) Sue moved and Gary seconded.

MOTION PASSED CAHNR CC 14-15-52

2. REVISE: Allied Health Sciences/ Healthcare Administration concentration. Drop ACCT 2101 Principles of Managerial Accounting as a group B-1 requirement for the (Effective immediately) Sue moved and Gary seconded.

MOTION PASSED CAHNR CC 14-15-53

3. REVISE: Allied Health Sciences/ Healthcare Administration concentration. Add BADM 3730 Financial Management as a group B-1 requirement. (Effective immediately) Sue moved and Sal seconded.

MOTION PASSED CAHNR CC 14-15-54

4. REVISE: Allied Health Sciences /Healthcare Administration concentration. Drop FNCE3101 as a group B-1 requirement. (Effective immediately) Sue moved and Sal seconded.

MOTION PASSED CAHNR CC 14-15-55

Catalog copy related to motionsC1-C4:

Current Catalog copy:

Courses used to meet the Healthcare Administration concentration related cognate group B must be from the following: **B-1** ACCT 2001, ACCT 2101; FNCE 3101; ~~HSMG-HCMI 3240~~ and ~~HSMG-HCMI 3243~~; **B-2** three (3) additional credits at the 2000-level or higher (refer to Plan of Study for options). Other courses may be used with advisor and department head approval.

Revised Catalog copy:

Courses used to meet the Healthcare Administration concentration related cognate group B must be from the following: **B-1** ACCT 2001, **BADM 2710, 3730; ACCT 2101; FNCE 3101;** ~~HSMG-HCMI 3240~~ and ~~HSMG-HCMI 3243~~; **B-2** three (3) additional credits at the 2000-level or higher (refer to Plan of Study for options). Other courses may be used with advisor and department head approval.

5. REVISE: Allied Health Sciences major. Add AH 4243 as a group A-3 major option for the Health Sciences concentration. (Effective Fall 2015) Sue moved and Tom seconded.

Current Catalog Copy:

Allied Health Sciences with Health Sciences concentration

Group A-1: AH 2001, 4239 and 4240W; **A-2** and; two of the following: AH 2000, 4242, 4244; **A-3** and; minimum of 8 credits (or three additional courses) from the CAHNR from the following list of options. Other courses may be used to meet this requirement pending advisor and department head approval. Courses cannot **also** be used to meet Group A-2 requirements: AH 3005, 3021, 3101, 3121, 3175, 4092, 4225, 4297W; DGS 3222, 3226, 4224, 4234, 4246; MLSC 3130; NUSC 4236, 4250; PVS 3100, 4300

Revised Catalog Copy:

Allied Health Sciences with Health Sciences concentration

Group A-1: AH 2001, 4239 and 4240W; **A-2** and; two of the following: AH 2000, 4242, 4244; **A-3** and; minimum of 8 credits (or three additional courses) from the CAHNR from

the following list of options. Other courses may be used to meet this requirement pending advisor and department head approval. Courses cannot **also** be used to meet Group A-2 requirements: AH 3005, 3021, 3101, 3121, 3175, 4092, 4225, **4243**, 4297W; DGS 3222, 3226, 4224, 4234, 4246; MLSC 3130; NUSC 4236, 4250; PVS 3100, 4300

MOTION PASSED CAHNR CC 14-15-56

6. REVISE: Allied Health Sciences major to move AH 2001 from the A-1 to the A-2 requirement. Effective Fall 2015 Sue moved and Sal seconded.

Current Catalog Copy:

Group-A Major Course requirements by concentration:

Allied Health Sciences (no concentration)

Group A: A-1 AH 2001, 4239 and 4240W; **A-2** and; two of the following: AH 2000, 4242, 4244; **A-3** and; minimum of 8 credits (or three additional courses) from the CAHNR from the following list of options. Other courses may be used to meet this requirement pending advisor and department head approval. Courses cannot **also** be used to meet Group A-2 requirement: AH 2000, 3005, 3021, 3101, 3121, 3133, 3175, 3203, 3234, 3571, 3574, 4092, 4225, 4242, 4243, 4244, 4297W; DIET 3230; DGS 3222, 3226, 4224, 4234, 4246; MLSC 3130; NUSC 2200, 4236, 4250; PVS 3100, 4300

Allied Health Sciences with Public Health and Health Promotion concentration

Group A: A-1 AH 2001, 4239 and 4240W; **A-2** AH 3005, 3175, 3231 and 4244; **A-3** and; minimum of 6 credits (or two additional courses) from the CAHNR from the following list of options. Other courses may be used to meet this requirement pending advisor and department head approval. Courses cannot **also** be used to meet Group A-2 requirements: AH 2000, 3021, 3101, 3133, 3203, 3234, 3571, 4225, 4242, 4243, 4297W; DIET 3230; NUSC 2200, 4250

Allied Health Sciences with Health Sciences concentration

Group A-1: AH 2001, 4239 and 4240W; **A-2** and; two of the following: AH 2000, 4242, 4244; **A-3** and; minimum of 8 credits (or three additional courses) from the CAHNR from the following list of options. Other courses may be used to meet this requirement pending advisor and department head approval. Courses cannot **also** be used to meet Group A-2 requirements: AH 3005, 3021, 3101, 3121, 3175, 4092, 4225, 4297W; DGS 3222, 3226, 4224, 4234, 4246; MLSC 3130; NUSC 4236, 4250; PVS 3100, 4300

Allied Health Sciences with Healthcare Administration concentration

Group A: A-1 AH 2001, 4239 and 4240W; **A-2** AH 3570, and ARE 3222; **A-3** and; minimum of 9 credits (or three additional courses) from the CAHNR from the following list of options. Other courses may be used to meet this requirement pending advisor and department head approval. Courses cannot also be used to meet Group A-2 requirements: AH 2000, 3005, 3278, 3571, 3574, 4243, 4244, 4297W, ARE 4275 and DIET 3230.

Allied Health Sciences with Occupational and Environmental Health and Safety concentration:

Group A: A-1: AH 2001 and AH 4221W; **A-2** all of the following: AH 3175, 3275, 3570, and 4241; **A-3:** A minimum of 6 credits (or two additional courses) of the following courses: AH 3005, 3571, 3573; ANSC 4341, 4642. Other courses may be used to meet this requirement pending advisor and department head approval.

Revised Catalog Copy:

Group-A Major Course requirements by concentration:

Allied Health Sciences (no concentration)

Group A: A-1 ~~AH 2001~~, 4239 and 4240W; **A-2** and; **AH 2001** plus two of the following: AH 2000, 4242, 4244; **A-3** and; minimum of 8 credits (or three additional courses) from the CAHNR from the following list of options. Other courses may be used to meet this requirement pending advisor and department head approval. Courses cannot **also** be used to meet Group A-2 requirement: AH 2000, 3005, 3021, 3101, 3121, 3133, 3175, 3203, 3234, 3571, 3574, 4092, 4225, 4242, 4243, 4244, 4297W; DIET 3230; DGS 3222, 3226, 4224, 4234, 4246; MLSC 3130; NUSC 2200, 4236, 4250; PVS 3100, 4300

Allied Health Sciences with Public Health and Health Promotion concentration

Group A: A-1 ~~AH 2001~~, 4239 and 4240W; **A-2** all of the following: **AH 2001**, AH 3005, 3175, 3231 and 4244; **A-3** and; minimum of 6 credits (or two additional courses) from the CAHNR from the following list of options. Other courses may be used to meet this requirement pending advisor and department head approval. Courses cannot **also** be used to meet Group A-2 requirements: AH 2000, 3021, 3101, 3133, 3203, 3234, 3571, 4225, 4242, 4243, 4297W; DIET 3230; NUSC 2200, 4250

Allied Health Sciences with Health Sciences concentration

Group A-1: ~~AH 2001~~, 4239 and 4240W; **A-2** and; **AH 2001** plus two of the following: AH 2000, 4242, 4244; **A-3** and; minimum of 8 credits (or three additional courses) from the CAHNR from the following list of options. Other courses may be used to meet this requirement pending advisor and department head approval. Courses cannot **also** be used to meet Group A-2 requirements: AH 3005, 3021, 3101, 3121, 3175, 4092, 4225, 4297W; DGS 3222, 3226, 4224, 4234, 4246; MLSC 3130; NUSC 4236, 4250; PVS 3100, 4300

Allied Health Sciences with Healthcare Administration concentration

Group A: A-1 ~~AH 2001~~, 4239 and 4240W; **A-2** all of the following: **AH 2001**, AH 3570, and ARE 3222; **A-3** and; minimum of 9 credits (or three additional courses) from the CAHNR from the following list of options. Other courses may be used to meet this requirement pending advisor and department head approval. Courses cannot also be used to meet Group A-2 requirements: AH 2000, 3005, 3278, 3571, 3574, 4243, 4244, 4297W, ARE 4275 and DIET 3230.

Allied Health Sciences with Occupational and Environmental Health and Safety concentration:

Group A: A-1: ~~AH 2001~~ and AH 4221W; **A-2** all of the following: **AH 2001**, 3175, 3275, 3570, and 4241; **A-3:** A minimum of 6 credits (or two additional courses) of the following courses: AH 3005, 3571, 3573; ANSC 4341, 4642. Other courses may be used to meet this requirement pending advisor and department head approval.

MOTION PASSED CAHNR CC 14-15-57

7. REVISE: AH 4243 Health Care Issues for the Health Professional. Change course title to: AH4243 Current Issues in Health. (Effective Fall 2015) Sue moved and Gary seconded.

Current Catalog Copy:

4243. Health Care Issues for the Health Professional

(243) Three credits. Prerequisite: Open to Allied Health Sciences, Dietetics, Medical Laboratory Sciences, Diagnostic Genetic Sciences and Nutritional Sciences and Health Systems Management majors, others with consent of instructor; open to juniors or higher.

Individual, community and institutional health care needs and issues from a bio-medical and socio-cultural point of view. Health and its relationship to genetics, poverty, ethnicity, life-cycle events, ethics, etc.

Revised Catalog Copy:

4243. **Current Issues in Health**

(243) Three credits. Prerequisite: Open to Allied Health Sciences, Dietetics, Medical Laboratory Sciences, Diagnostic Genetic Sciences and Nutritional Sciences and Health Systems Management majors, others with consent of instructor; open to juniors or higher.

Individual, community and institutional health care needs and issues from a bio-medical and socio-cultural point of view. Health and its relationship to genetics, poverty, ethnicity, life-cycle events, ethics, etc.

MOTION PASSED CAHNR CC 14-15-58

8. DROP: MLS 3361 Molecular Technologies for Med Lab Sciences .(Effective immediately) Sue moved and Gary seconded.

MOTION PASSED CAHNR CC 14-15-59

D. The Department of Nutritional Sciences proposes the following :

1. REVISE: NUSC 4236. Principles of Nutrition. Change title and course description to: NUSC 4236. Metabolism and Functions of Nutrients (Effective Spring 2015) Rhonda moved and Sue seconded.

Current Catalog Copy-

4236. Principles of Nutrition

(236) Four credits. Prerequisite: [NUSC 1165](#) and [MCB 2000](#) or [3010](#).

Function and metabolism of carbohydrates, proteins, fats, minerals, and vitamins.

Revised Catalog Copy-

4236. Metabolism and Functions of Nutrients

(236) Four credits. Prerequisite: [NUSC 1165](#) and [MCB 2000](#) or [3010](#).

Metabolism and functions of carbohydrates, proteins, fats, minerals, and vitamins.

MOTION PASSED CAHNR CC 14-15-60

IV. Report from Academic Programs:

Pat Jepson noted that there is listing of minors online with forms to declare a minor. There was a discussion about whether or not declaring a minor guarantees the student can actually enroll in the classes required for the minor. It was suggested that departments that consent to having their courses listed as requirements for the minor should make sure that access is available for students within (who have officially declared) that minor.

V. Other Business:

Mike Darre stated that he would be unable to attend the Dec 15 faculty meeting due to a prior commitment to a Ph.D. defense of which he is a member of the students committee. He asked for volunteers to make the C&C presentation, but it was decided by the committee that the member whose department had the most submission during the semester would make the presentation. Mike will make the PPT and other materials available to that person.

VI. Time and Place of next meeting. December 5, 2014. 1:15 pm WBY 209

VII. Adjourn 3:09 pm